Sent: 18 May 2020 20:22
To:

Cc:

Subject: Update

il
Below are the updates_ as things stand at the moment:

|
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Rebecca Massey: During further investigation, an officer uncovered evidence of Ms Massey supporting
Chris Williamson as an independent candidate standing against the Labour Party. She has been suspended
today, with a view to her autoexclusion.

Best wishes
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From:

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 5:28:05 PM
To:

Subject: Rebecca Massey

HI-

One amendment: “In view of the urgency to protect the Party’s reputation in the present situation it has been
determined invoke the powers delegated to the General Secretary or other national officer of the Party under
Chapter 1 Clause VIII.5 of the rules to impose this suspension forthwith, subject to the approval of the next meeting
of the NEC.”

Can you get that out now?

Best,

From:
Sent: 18 May 2020 15:17
To:

Subject: Rebecca Massey

As attached

Regards,




From:
Sent: 18 May 2020 14:33
To:

Subject: _Rebecca Massey
Hi

Delete all questions, replace with:

The Party has reason to believe that this is your social media account. Can you confirm that this is
the case? The Party further has reason to believe that you posted this statement yourself. Can you
confirm that this is

the case?

If so, please explain the reason for posting this status.

Chapter 2, Clause 1.4.B states “A member of the Party who supports any candidate who stands
against an

official Labour candidate, or publicly declares their intent to stand against a Labour candidate, shall
automatically be ineligible to be or remain a Party member.” What is your response to the allegation
that you are in breach of this rule?

5)
Add the screenshot as Item 1

From:
Sent: 18 May 2020 14:26



To:
Cc:

Subject: _Rebecca Massey

Sure. I'll do that now Regards,

From:

Sent: 18 May 2020 14:03
To:

Cc:

Subject: _Rebecca Massey

Do you have anything else you wish to tell the Party about this statement?
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Would you be able to draft a suspension letter, based on that one piece_

today, and send to me and. to check?

See- guidance below

Sent: 18 May 2020 13:48

F

Subject: RE: For LOTO: Rebecca Massey

| agree.

Can we get a suspension letter out with that evidence today? | guess we give 7 days for the reply.

Thomas

Sent: 18 May 2020 13:07

Subject: Rebecca Massey
Heya,

Yes | agree. It appears to be clearly supporting him to be re-elected as an independent MP against a Labour
candidate.




From:
Sent: 18 May 2020 13:04 To:

Subject: _Rebecca Massey Hi

Good spot. | think that it definitely qualifies as support for a candidate standing in opposition to an
official Labour candidate. Would appreciate the thoughts of others though.

Best,

From:
Sent: 18 May 2020 13:00 To:

Subject: -Rebecca Massey Hi,

look at the Rebecca Massey case further. Looking at her Twitter, | believe this tweet
warrants autoexclusion:

https://twitter.com/BeckyCheAbas/status/1192953533257175040

It's a clear endorsement of Chris Williamson, independent candidate standing against
Labour. She's previously received two Reminders, and the Twitter account is definitely hers.

Let me know if that's fine and I'll log, Thanks



g . Rebecca “FreeAssangesCorbynWasRight

The 99% of people will have the best friend in Chris
Williamson as an MP who, if reelected , will work for
them. ‘I resigned from Labour to spend more time
fighting for socialism’

 INAI
0

ressgned from Labour 10 spend more time fighting for soca
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